ATTACHMENT 13: Desired Experience Questionnaire
These questions are required. As described in Section 2.5 Minimum Eligibility Requirements and Section 2.6
Desired Eligibility Experience, the questions here are based on OVS’ desired experience of the Bidder.
Answering no to any of these questions will not disqualify any bidders, however, bidders who document evidence
of desired experience may receive a higher score. Additional pages may be attached as necessary.

1. Do you have background or experience in community-based participatory research (CBPR)?
No

Yes

If yes, provide the name, title, description of CBPR project(s), and any relevant evidence of CBPR.
For the purposes of this RFP, OVS defines community-based participatory research as: Community-based
participatory research (CBPR) is an approach to research that involves collective, reflective and systematic
inquiry in which researchers and community stakeholders engage as equal partners in all steps of the
research process with the goals of educating, improving practice or bringing about social change.

2. Do you have background or experience conducting Statewide* research projects?
No

Yes

If yes, provide the name, title, description of relevant project(s), and any relevant evidence of Statewide*
research efforts.

*While documented experience conducting needs assessments and/or gap analyses is a minimum eligibility requirement
–Statewide experience is desired eligibility experience and is not required.

3. Do you, the primary bidder, have the background or experience (including any training, education,
background, personal experience, etc.) to provide services as described in this RFP that honor different
cultural beliefs, diverse populations, interpersonal styles, attitudes and behaviors, and utilize multi-cultural,
diverse, and/or credible messengers in policy development, administration, and provision of proposed
services?
No

Yes

If yes, provide a description of any relevant cultural competency policies practices you, the primary bidder
possess that will contribute to the success of the VOCNA project.

4. Do you, the primary bidder, have background or experience in community-level outreach in reaching and
engaging underserved populations?
No

Yes

If yes, provide name, title, description of relevant project(s), and any other relevant evidence of
community-level outreach in reaching and engaging underserved populations.

5. Do you, the primary bidder, have background or experience (including any training, education, background,
personal experience, etc.) in trauma-informed policies or practices relevant to the provision of proposed
services?
No

Yes

5.

Question 5 Continued
If yes, provide a description of any relevant trauma-informed policies or practices you, the primary bidder
possess that will contribute to the success of the VOCNA project.

6. If answered no to any of the above questions, you may use this space to provide additional information
related to the desired experience questions above. If you propose utilizing subcontractors that possess any
kind of desired experience, that may also be described here.
Provide any additional information here related to the desired experience questions above.

***Additional Pages May be Attached if Necessary***

